From: Renato Benedetti <Benedetti Architects>

Sent: 29 April 2025 18:08

To: Tony Young <Camden Council>

Cc: Sidre Sulevani < Benedetti Architects >

Subject: RE: Certificate of Lawfulness (proposed) application - 2025/1388/P - 5
Alvanley Gardens

Hi Tony

Yes, we confirm the parts of the rooflights that would open, will be above 1.7m from
the floor level.

Please let us know if you need any further info.
Thanks

Renato

Renato Benedetti
Director

BENEDETTI

70 Cowcross Street, London EC1M 6EJ
020 3475 7500

www.BenedettiArchitects.com

Benedetti Architects Limited, incorporated in England & Wales No.10126314

Registered Office: New Derwent House 69-73 Theobalds Road London WC1X 8TA
This email and its attachments may be confidential and are intended

solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. Any views or opinions
expressed are solely those of the author and do not necessarily repre-

sent those of Benedetti Architects Limited. If you are not the intended recipient of this
email and its attachments, you must take no action based upon

them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if you
believe you have received this email in error.
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